					1	1	1		1	1 1												1	1				1 1		imits on application of Co	de formulated as		
ORGANISATION SPECIFIC SECTO	DR SECTOR LOCATION NUMBER	INSTRUMENT OF ESTABLISHMENT	LINK TO NAME OF ORGANISATION DIRECTOR/CH WEBSITE RMAN	DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN HAI PHONE NUMBER/EMAIL	N ETHICS LEAD - NAME	ETHICS LEAD - PHON NUMBER/EMAIL	E NUMBER OF STAFF OF MEMBERS	R ORGANISATIONAL CODE OF ETHICS	ORGANISATIONAL CODE OF CONDUCT	CODE EMBEDDED IN O HANDBOOK C	INK TO DRGANISATIONAL ORGANIS CODE (URL) CODE ST/	ATIONAL PUBLIC OFFICER ANDARD COC APPLIES	'S LAST REVIEW DATE PE OF COE/COC CC	ERIODIC REVIEW OF OC/COE	TRAINING - ETHICS ETHICS LEAD HAS INTRODUCTION IN COC/COE WORK INDUCTION OF NEV SPECIFIED IN TOR STAFF/MEMBERS	S REGULAR ETHICS TRAINING W REQUIRED & PROVIDED	Funding - regular ethics training funded by	Training - ethics training based on a training manual or curriculum	Training - ethics included in pre- employment professional training	Complaint procedures established	Complaints procedure s accessible on a Public website	Link to complaints procedure (URL)	Outcome of complaints published and accessible to the Public	Code has explicit anti- c corruption elements	Code has only anti- corruption elements	Code applies to all staff/members, all the time	Code applies to all Board/Council	the Does the Board/Council prac	he code (active ins practitioners, retired, bas	inciple-based)	identified strengths	Identified gaps
ABUJA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY Commerce/Busine	Abuja International Trade Private Business and Convention Centre, Association Km 8, Airport Road, Abuja (07011110783,	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	Prince Adetoku Kayode, CON., www.accinigeria.com SAN	unbo , kaylaw1@yahoo.com	Tonia Shoyele	tonia.shoyele@accinige a.com 08033019348	eri 28 staff, 2500+ member organisations	Yes	No	N	lone Voluntary	Νο	No information No	o information	Yes Yes	No	Self funded	No	some members	Yes	No	None	No	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	Ac	Active staff or members Instr	umental	Strong ethics culture in organisatio Code for members, and staff handl for staff, make ethics requirments e staff receive induction and ongoing training., members sign to code,	book, accesssible to Public, No explcit
NIGERIAN ASSOCIATION OF CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE, MINES AND AGRICULTURE (NACCIMA) Commerce/Busine:	8A, Oba Akinjobi Road, Private Business G.R.A. Ikeja – 08118877562, Association Lagos.P.M.B. 12816 08118877564.	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of	lyalode Alaba http://www.naccima.co	FloD, info@naccima.com, naccima30@vahoo.co.u					No	ht bo et	ttp://www.naccima.com/a out-us/code-of- hics.html	No	No information No	ainformation							No	None		No	No					yes	Set out rules of behaviour for mem including recourse to an internal sy of complaint resolution prior to see alternative legal action	ystem
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF	Plot 19, Dan Suleiman 08033002001 Private Business Crescent, Behind Utako 08056007788	Registered as a	m Jr Prince Edozie		ur			yes		Tes	Voluntary	NO	No mornadon No	o mormation								None										1
NIGERIAN TRADERS (NANTS) Commerce/Busines	77. Obafemi Awolowo	Registered as a company at CAC	www.nants.org Ugwu					Yes	No	N	lone	No	No information No	o information							No	None										Compliants are made through the general Contact Us Section on the website and may get lost in the general emails/feedback
MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIA Commerce/Busine	71, First Avenue, FHA Estate, Phase 2, Near	CAMA Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of	www.manufacturersnige Mr Segun Ajayi ria.org Kadir				3000+ members	No	Yes	N	lone	No	No information No	o information						Yes	No	None						_				received
ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIAN EXPORTERS Commerce/Busine:	Private Business TOTAL Filing Station, Association Lugbe, Abuja, Nigeria 080 233 3642	CAMA Registered as a	www.associationofniger ianexporters.org Idiong	dg@associationofnigeriar exporters.org	n				No	N	lone	No	No information No	o information							No	None						_	\rightarrow			visible or easily accessible on the website;
PAINTED COMMERCIAL TAXI DRIVERS ASSOCIATION ABUJA Commerce/Busine:	Private Business Sass Associations No 23 Amino Kano 07035999077 Vivate Business Crescent Banex Plaza 08174038997 Wuse II, Abuja, FCT 0810000161	CAMA Registered as a	President, She None Shugaba Yarac							N	lone	No	No information No	o information							No	None		None				 			None	No written Code, enforced by assocaition's 'strongmen'.
GSM VILLAGE HANDSET AND ACCESSORIES DEALERS ASSOCIATION Commerce/Busine:	GSM Village, Dalar Street Private Business Association Way, Wuse Zone 1 Abuja 09062348725	Act : RTEAN Decree 22 of 1978	None Mr Chris Eze	08033458526, 08054905001 ,chrislink75@yahoo.con	m Mr. Nicholas Ezeh	08054339740,	over 1,000	No	Yes	Yes N	lone Mandatory	No	No information No	o information	No No	No	No information	No	No	No	No	None	No	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	No No	one Inst	umental		Code is limited to control of
ROAD TRANSPORT EMPLOYERS ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIA (RTEAN) Commerce/Busine	Private Business 50 Harper Crescent, Zone ess Association 7, Wuse, Abuja. 08098003253	and gazzetted as No. 6, Vol. 65 of 8th February 1978 /Trade Union Act	h High Chief Alh. www.rtean.org Musa Shehu Is	iwele	Ehikhuemelo Collins	08053003253,	6 million (RTEAN facebook page)	Yes	Yes	N	lone Voluntary	No	No information No	o information	No Yes	Yes	Road Transport Employers Asociation of Nigeria(RTEAN)	No	No		No	None	No	No	No	Yes		Ac	ctive members Ins'	umental	Explicit and clear, accessible langu	members with regard to strikes etc., there is No reference to corruption, principles
NIGERIAN INSURERS ASSOCIATION (NIA) Insurance	42, Saka Tinubu Street 08030400804 Opposite Eletu Ogabi st. 07011784884 Private Business Victoria Island, P.O. Box +234-1-77438 Association 9551 Lagos, Nigeria. +234-1-80438	company at CAC 3, under Part C of	www.nigeriainsurers.org Mr. Eddie Efek	oha			52 members	Yes	No	N	lone	Some members	No information No	o information		ļ				Yes	Yes	http://www.nigeriainsure org/index.php?option=cc m_content&view=article& d=35&Itemid=17	rs 5 ki No					└── ↓				The association has to rely on a
WUSE BUILDING MATERIAL TRADERS ASSOCIATION Commerce/Busines	Private Business Complex, Wuse Zone 5, Association Abuja H/Q 08036783922	Registered as a company at CAC under Part A of CAMA	Mr. Micheal None Mkpulegbe	08053606444,	Mr. Solomon Onunugbor	r 08037693492,	128 members	No	Yes	Yes N	ione Mandatory	No	2004 No	0	Νο Νο	no	None	None	None	Yes	No	None	No	No	No	Yes	Yes	No Nr	lone No	native	Sets out clear rules of behaviour fo members	constituion which has no defined mechanism on how to
TRICYCLE OWNERS ASSOCIATION OF NIGERIA (TOAN) Commerce/Busine:	Informal Tipper Garage, Gwarimpa ess Association Abuja	No Information	Comrade Augu None Agbo Apeh	istine www.linkedin.com/in/aug stine-apeh-88997428	igu Audu			No	Yes	N	lone No	Νο	No information No	o information	No Yes	Yes	TOAN	No	Νο		No	None										
ASSOCIATION OF COMMODITY MARKET WOMEN AND MEN OF NIGERIA Commerce/Busine:	Informal 10, Sunday Adigun Street Association Alausa, Ikeja, Lagos, 08023045510	No Information	Mrs. Folashade	Ð							1000	No	No information No	ainformation							No	None									Naso	No written Code, strong enforcement, stated rules protect the collective with No
HOTEL OWNERS FORUM	C/0 Hotel Rosebud, 33 Port Harcourt Crescent, Informal Area 11, Garki, FCT-																															refernce to individual rights
ABUJA Commerce/Busine: ASSOCIATION OF VICE CHANCELLORS OF NIGERIAN	Association Abuja Nigeria 07031914258 No. 4, Parakou Street, Wuse II, P.M.B. 5286, Wuse G.P.O., Abuja – 08032133360	No Information	None Dr Chike Ezeud Michael O. Faborode, FAE							N	lone	No	No information No	o information							No	None										No visible access to a code of ethics or complaints procedure on the website rather the issues of misconduct relate to that of
UNIVERSITIES Education	Association Nigeria. 08055263709 Anan House, 250 Hebert	No Information Act: Association of National Accountants of	www.cvcnigeria.org FNSE, FNIAE,	PhD						nc ht	lone ink is broken and does ot work ttp://www.anan.org.ng/20 6/03/01/handbook-of-the	Some Members	No information No	o information							No	None						_				students The association does Not have its own code of ethics but has copied unto its website the 2014 edition of thecode of
ACCOUNTANTS OF NIGERIA (ANAN) Accounting	Professional Body Macaulay Way, Yaba (Act) No 32, Faramobi Ajike Street. Anthony village	Nigeria Act Cap A26 LFN 2004 Registered as a company at CAC	Abdullahi, mni, www.anan.org.ng FCNA					Yes		pr	ode-of-ethics-for- rofessional-accountants- ink only opens a escription of the code of thics tbs://www.psnnational.or	No	2014 No	0							No	None	No					_			Members of the organisation are regulated by the Pharmacist Conci Nigeria and are bound by the code council. The council then issue Lica	ethics of Intrnational Federation of Accountants
PHARMACEUTICAL SOCIETY OF NIGERIA (PSN) Health	Professional Body P.O Box 531, Mushin 08066503022 (CAMA) Lagos Nigeria 08106459427 78 Old Ojo Road, Kuje Amuwo, Off Badagry	under Part C of CAMA Act: Chartered Institute of	Pharm. Ahmed www.psnnational.org Yakassai					Yes	No	g/ us	/index.php/about- s/code-of-ethics	Some members	No information No	o information							No	None	No				Yes				Certificates or Permit under the PC Certificates or Permit under the PC Decree 91, of 1992 and Poison &	
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF ADMINISTRATION OF NIGERIA (CIAN) Public Administrativ	Professional Bob 3005,Surulere, Lagos 0005683067 00038411001. (Act) CICMA House, Kaduna	Administration of Nigeria Act Cap C7 LFN 2004 Registered as a	Adm. Akobundi www.cia.org.ng Okoronkwo, FC	u CIA				Yes	No	N ht	lone ttp://www.cicma.org.ng/w	Some members	No information No	o information							No	None						 -			Strong rules of conduct for procure officers	The compliant procedure is Not visible or easily accessible on the website;
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF COST AND MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTANTS (CICMA) Accounting	Professional Body Box 508, Kaduna. 08036950565 (CAMA) Nigeria. West Africa 08122208111	company at CAC	www.cicma.org.ng					Yes	Yes	С	ontent/uploads/2014/12/ ICMA-CODE-OF- THICS-3.pdf Voluntary	Some members	No information No	o information						Yes	No	None						┢────┼				The compliant procedure is Not visible or easily accessible on the website;
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT (CICRM) Management	Professional Body No.88, Along iju Ishaga 08025486416 (CAMA) Road, Off Agege, Ifako 07038554668 (Jaiye, Lagos State. 09099175136 07088260507 07088260507	under Part C of CAMA	www.cicrmglobal.org	info@cicrmglobal.org						N	ione Mandated	Some members	No information No	o information							No	None						 				No accessible or visible complants procedure
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION OF NIGERIA Administration	28, Kano Street, Ebute 07039896907 Metta, Lagos, P.O.Box 08028738085	Institute of Local Government and Public Administration Act, 2017	Dr Uche Okere www.cilgpan.com JP, FCPA	ike						N	lone	Some members	No information No	o information							No	None	No									The compliant procedure is Not visible or easily accessible on the website;
NIGERIAN BAR ASSOCIATION Justice/Legal	NBA House, Plot 1101 Mohammadu Buhari Way, Central Business District, (Act) Abuja F.C.T. Nigeria 08108208068	Act: Legal Practitioners Act 1975 Cap L11, LFN 2004	www.nigerianbar.org.n A.B Mahmoud g (SAN)	www.linkedin.com/in/abr ahmoudsan	om Grace Igyo, 092913832	grace.igyo@nigerianbar rg.ng	r.o 100000+ members	Yes	No	Yes N	lone Voluntary	some members	2007 NC	0	Yes Yes	No		No	Yes	Yes	Yes	http://www.nigerianbar.or .ng/index.php/report-a- lawyer	g No	Yes	No	Yes	Yes				Legally defined complaint process a level, Code and Tribunal mandated Act;	Complaint hearings only in Abuja so Not accessible for many. No ethics training in law degree, limited training in 4 by professional year. Code Not Public on the NBA website but
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT OF NIGERIA (CIPM) Management	1, CIPM Avenue, Off Obafemi Awolowo Way, Opp. Lagos State Professional Body Secretariat, Nausa, Ikeja, 08105588421 (Act) 080023385269 080023385269	Act: Chartered Institute of Personnel Management of Nigeria Act No 58 of 1992	Mrs Ajibola Por www.ciomniaeria.ora MCIPM	nnle, www.linkedin.com/in/ajit a-ponnle-2b3527a	bo				Yes	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information							No	None										No accessible or visible complants procedure
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF Securities &	10th Floor, CSS Bookshop House, 50/52 Professional Body Broad Street, Lagos, 07046213172 (Act) 07046240842	Act: Chartered Institute of Stockbrokers Act 105 of 1992	Adedeji David.				15.00	0			1000	Some Members	No information No	o information						Voc	No	Nore										There is No way of kNowing whether the institute has a code of ethics from its website
STOCKBROKERS (CIS) Commodities	Professional Body Plot 19, Adeola Hopewell	Act: Chartered Institute of Bankers of Nigeria Act No 5,		08028289271,			15,000			Li th cc ht	ink downloads a file but e file is corrupt and annot be viewed ttps://www.cibng.org/Prof %20code%20of%20cond	Some Members	No information No	omonation						res	NO	http://www.cibng.org/cb_	c								Set out clear rules of conduct for members. Stablishes an investigativ disciplinary panel and outlines san	ve and
BANKERS OF NIGERIA (CIBN) Banking COUNCIL OF REGISTERED BUILDERS OF NIGERIA	(Act) St, Victoria Island, Lagos 07003425242 No. 5 Sultan Abubakar 08034514872 08034514872 Street, Hill Side Estate (234)0929190 (Former Ministry of Works 08113897370, Professional Body Estate) Gwarimpa – 08068249612 08068249612 08068249612	2 Act: Builders	www.cibng.org Awojobi, FCIB	08028444550. registrar@corbon.gov.n info@corbon.gov.ng;	ng.			Yes	No	Yes ut	ct%201.rtf Mandated	Some members	2014 No	o information	No information No information					Yes	Yes	omplaints.asp	No	Yes	No						for infraction of the codes of ethics	The compliant procedure is Not visible or easily accessible on
(CORBON) Building/Contsructi	ion (Act) Abuja. 08035986586 BZ 1 & 2 Sardauna Crescent Off Junction Road, 1st Floor, ICEN 080808060650	2004 Registered as a company at CAC	www.corbon.gov.ng Dr Peter A. Kur Professor Christopher O Balogun - Grou Director Gener	roshi corbonigeria@yahoo.co up al/	om			Yes		N	lone	Yes	No information No	o information							No	None										the website;
GEOGRAPHERS OF NIGERIA Sustainable (ICGN) Development	Professional Body Wing, .O.Box 4333, (CAMA) 07034727007, 08133080404 HEAD OFFICE Plot 16, Idowu Taylor Street, Victoria Island		CEO AKWO JU www.icgnig.org SOUZA, FCG	JDE certifiedgeographers@y hoo.com, info@icgnig.or	ya rg					in ht	lone ink does not open any formation ttp://www.icanig.org/ican/ ocumontr/BPQCESSIO	some members	No information No	o information							No	None							-+		Code of Conduct and Tribunal for complaints mandated by Act and conforms to FFAC and PAFA international Codes; ICAN approve	the website; tribunal sits in
ACCOUNTANTS OF NIGERIA (ICAN) Accounting	Street, Victoria Island Professional Body Lagos. 09053847510 (Act) P. O. Box 1580, Lagos 09053847511.	Accountants Act No. 15 of 1965 Act: Institute of Chartered Chemist of Nigeria	John I. Evboda www.icanig.org MBA, FCA	ighe,			40000	0 Yes	No	Yes U	ocuments/PROFESSIO IAL_CODE_OF_COND ICT_AND_GUIDE_FOR_Mandated	some members	2009 No	0	Yes	Yes		Yes		Yes	No	None		Yes	No	Yes	Yes		prin	iple	certain universities to train account and curriculum includes ethics; pos	Abuja only; Tribunal reports only tants I njournal, Not Public;
INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED CHEMIST OF NIGERIA (ICCN) Science	Professional Body 443, Herbert Macaulay (Act) Way, Yaba, Lagos 08052386665 Plot 6, Elephant Cement Way, Beside Elephant	(ICCN)Act, CAP I. 12 LFN 2004 Act: Institute of Chartered	Mr. Wilford Zun www.iccon.org.ng Jwalshik.	ngkat info@iccon.org.ng registrar@iccon.org.ng				Yes	No	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information							No	None						_	—			
SECRETARIES AND ADMINISTRATORS OF NIGERIA (ICSAN) Public Administratie	Professional Body (Act) Cement Building, Alausa P. O. Box 15702, Ikeja, Lagos (234) 01-4540 08090660169 08090660159 08090660354 CICMA House, Kaduna CICMA House, Kaduna (234) 01-4540	Nigeria Act CapI13 LFN 2004	Mrs Nkechi www.icsan.org Onyenso	info@icsan.org				Yes	No	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information						No	No	None	No						—			Compliant procedure is Not accessible from the organisation's website
INSTITUTE OF FORENSIC ACCOUNTANTS (IFA) Accounting	Soum, No.7. Kachia Road, P.O. 08032534636 Professional Body Box 508, Kaduna. 08023100067 (CAMA) Nigeria. West Africa 08122208111	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	PROF. Usman. Aweela - Chief www.ifa.org.ng Executive	Ali ifa.nig@gmail.com				No	Yes		ttps://www.ifa.org.ng/prof ssional-code-of- onducts/	some members	No information No	o information							No	None						 				Compliant procedure is Not accessible from the organisation's website
INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS - NIGERIA (IMCN) Management	Professional Body 18/19 Ahmadu Bello 08022887111, (CAMA) Way,Kaduna – Nigeria 08172686981 Tai-ikko Plaza, Suite D1	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	Prof. David lorr FIMC, CMC - Www.imcnig.org Director Gener					Yes	Referrenced but not seer	n No et	ttp://imcnig.org/code-of- thics/	No	No information No	o information							No	None										Compliant procedure is Not accessible from the organisation's website
INSTITUTE OF MASS COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION MANAGEMENT OF NIGERIA (IMIM) s/PR	& 2, UU1 Lagos Street/Kazaure Road, 08034877255.	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	Mr. Komolafe www.imim-ng.org Abiodun - Regi	istrar registrar@imim-ng.org						N	lone	some members	No information No	o information							No	None										Compliant procedure is Not accessible from the organisation's website
INSTITUTE OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION OF NIGERIA ((PAN) Public Administrativ	Professional Body Olusegun Obasanjo Way, (CAMA) Wuye District, FCT Abuja 08033028312	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	Alhaji Abdullahi www.ipan-ng.org Dikko Inde	i 07056950485,					Yes	N	lone	No	No information No	o information							No	None										Compliant procedure is Not accessible from the organisation's website
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MARKETING OF NIGERIA (NIMN Commerce/Busine:	Professional Body Way, Ikeja GRA, Lagos, Statu (Act) 08160321503	Act: National Institute of Marketing of Nigeria Act of Parliament No 25, 2003.	Sidney Ogodo, www.nimn.com.ng fnimn	08037193394.				Yes	Νο	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information						Yes	No	None										Does Not have a detailed website to enable one access the quality of information on complaint procedure and its visibility to the general Public
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF ESTATE SURVEYORS AND	Bassan Plaza, Plot 759, Professional Body Independence Avenue,	Act: Estate Surveyors and Valuers (Registration, Etc.) Act CAP 111 LFN	ESV (SIR) Row Envinna Abonta	vland						ht	ttp://www.niesv.org.ng/co																					
VALUERS Estate Mgt/Valuatic	on (Act) CBD - Abuja. 08078193014 House No 84, 4th Avenue (Sa'adu Zungur Avenue) Gwaringa, P. O. Box 8 8 Professional Bob 10689 Garki, Abuja. 08028303346	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of	www.niesv.org.ng (FNIVS) QS Adebowale					Yes	No	co	e_of_practice.php ttp://niqs.org.ng/wp- ontent/uploads/2016/04// ternational_Ethics_Stand rds_Consultation_Docu	some members	No information No	o information						Yes	No	None	No									
QUANTITY SURVEYOR (NIQS) Building/Constructi	ion (CAMA) Nigeria. 08167593807 30, Williams Crescent, Off Anthony Enahoro St., Off	CAMA Registered as a company at CAC	www.niqs.org.ng Oyinleye. FNIC	QS				Yes	No	Yes m	eent 22 Jan.pdf	some members	No information No	o information						No	No	None										
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF SURVEYORS (NIS) Building/Constructi	NITP Bawa – Bwari House Plot 2047, Micheal	under Part C of CAMA Registered as a company at CAC	Charlesye D. www.nisngr.net Charles FNIS,	nis.secretarygeneral@g ail.com	gm			Yes	No	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information						No	No	None										Complaint procedure Not visible
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF TOWN PLANNERS Building/Constructi	Professional Body (CAMA) Okpara Way, Wuse Zone 5 08030504792 08034085762 National Secretariat, Samonda, SangoUI Road, Ibadan, P. O. Box National Secretariat, Samonda, SangoUI	under Part C of CAMA Act: Nigerian Institute of Science	Luka Bulus Ach www.nitpng.com FNITP	lukaachi@nitpng.com					No	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information							No	None						_				or accessible to the general Public
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY (NISLT) Health	9764, U.I. Post Office, Professional Body Ibadan, Oyo State, (Act) Nigeria. 08062117814, 08030787747 (+234)-09-	12 of 2003	Gbadegesin Ye Hezekiah: Actir www.nislt.gov.ng Director Gener	ng				Yes	No	N	lone	some members	No information No	o information						Yes	No	None						 -				Complaint procedure Not visible or accessible to the general Public
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS Building/Consruction	Piot 215, Muazu Patrick 7831243 Professional Body Katampe Extension B19 +234 9-29008 (CAMA) FCT Abuja +234 9-29000	company at CAC company at CAC 2 under Part C of 3 CAMA Act: Nursing and Midwifery (Registration, ETC.)	Arc. Njoku Fes www.nia.ng Adibe - PNIA, f	tus ENIA				Yes		N	lone	some members	2009 No	0							No	None										'
NURSING & MIDWIFERY COUNCIL OF NIGERIA Health	Plot 89, Sector Centre B, Cadastral Zone B 16, Jab Professional Body District, Abuja. P.M.B. 08104577415 (Act) 149, Abuja Nigeria 08078406568	Act Cap. N143 Laws of the Federation of) Alh. Faruk Uma www.nmcn.gov.ng Abubakar	ar 08035144954,				No	Yes	od	ttps://www.nmcn.gov.ng/c dec.html ttps://www.nmcn.gov.ng/c dec2.html Mandated	some members	No information No	o information						Yes	Yes but has to be writter	http://www.nmcn.gov.ng/r porting.html	e					⊢			Mandated code recently undeted of	formal
NIGERIAN SOCIETY OF ENGINEERS Engineering	National Engineering Centre, Labour House Professional Body (CAMA) Road, Central Business District, Abuja, FCT. 08162453204 0811055866.	Registered as a company at CAC under Part C of CAMA	Engr Adekunle www.nse.org.ng Mokuolo FNSE	: admin@nse.org.ng	<u> </u>		ļ	Yes	No	Yes N	lone Mandated	Yes	2017 No	0	Yes	No Yes - it required for				Yes	No	None									Mandated code recently updated; complaint tribunal established. Stro with the independent Corrupt Practi other related offences Act 2000 an ICPC to enforce provisions of the c	tormal ng link (ces & Outcome of complaint d the procesude not visible through codes the Association website
NIGERIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION Health	National Secretariat, 8 Benghazi Street, Off Professional Body (Act) Wuse Zone 4, FCT, Abuja 08035870494	Act	Dr. Mike Ozove https://nationalnma.org Ogirima	she 08033115542,	Dr Fatima Zara Mairami	08037862225,	10 staff	Yes		Yes N	lone Mandatory	No(officer says Yes disputable)	s but	0	Yes	Yes - it required for renewal of licence, in practice doctors are to undergo clinical training containing the 4 codes of ethics every 3 years	a.	Yes		Yes	No	None	Yes		No	Yes	Yes	Nc	lo bo		Good induction training on the code members are given copies of the c for their use	Memebers of the Public have es and difficulty accessing the codes complaint procedure as it is not visible
NIGERIA UNION OF Media JOURNALISTS //Communications/F	N.U.J. National Secretariat , Piot 131, Cadastral Zone Sector Center A, Jahn District, Off Mabushi Ultra Modern Professional Body R (Act) 0805524 1132	Act: Labour Laws Cap 2000 now L1 LFN 2004	Abdulwaheed	08111660590 nuj@nuj.com.ng				Yes		ht	ttp://nuj.com.ng/files/Con titution.pdf Voluntary	some members	No information No	o information							Νο	None									Set out clear rules of conduct for Journalists.	The codes is not revised
CHARTERED INSTITUTE OF	PR (Act) Onto:spin.spin.spin.spin.spin.spin.spin.spin.	Act: Chartered Institute of Taxation Act: Cap C10, Laws of the Federation of	http://nuj.org.ng/ Odusile Chief Cyril		Tax Practice Mgt						ttps://www.citn.org/codeo		NO																		Strong internal rules of conduct for members. Set out disciplinary proc	edure the outcome of disciplinary
TAXATION OF NIGERIA Finance	(Act) Layus State, Nigena 09-2918349	Nigeria, 2004	https://www.citn.org Ikemefuna Ede	e registrar@citn.org	Committee	1	70	UYes	1	Yes fe	ethics Mandated	some members	2010 No	0	yes	yes	self funding	yes	yes	yes	No	None	no	I	I	1	<u>ı </u>	L	L	I	and complaint procedure.	procedure is not public

ANNEXURE 1 ETHICS FRAMEWORK DATABASE

								1		1		ETHICS LEAD HAS	TRAINING - ETHICS	TRAINING- REGULAR ETHICS	Funding - regular	Training - ethics	Training - ethics			1					Limits on ap the code (ac	plication of Code formulated as instrumental (rule-	
ORGANISATION SPECIFIC SECTOR SECTOR	LOCATION	NUMBER ESTABLISHM		NAME OF DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN DIMBER/EMAIL ETHICS LEAD - NAME NUMBER/EMAIL MEMBERS	TAFF OR ORGANISATIONAL CODE OF ETHICS	ORGANISATIONAL CODE I CODE OF CONDUCT HANDE	EMBEDDED IN DBOOK	CODE STANDARD	PUBLIC OFFICER'S COC APPLIES	LAST REVIEW DATE OF COE/COC	PERIODIC REVIEW OF	ETHICS LEAD HAS COC/COE WORK SPECIFIED IN TOR	INDUCTION OF NEW	REQUIRED &	Funding - regular ethics training funded by	training manual or curriculum	Training - ethics included in pre- employment professional training	Complaint procedures established	Complaints procedure accessible on a Public website		Outcome of complaints published and accessible to the Public	Code has explicit anti- corruption elements	Code has only anti- corruption elements	Code applies to all staff/members, all the time	Dana the Danud/Council ana stition	, retired, based) or Normative Identifiable or sta	tted Identified strengths Identified gaps the codes is explicit, embracive and clear sets out definitions of terms, expected
JULIUS BERGER NIGERIA PLC Construction Entity	Head Office: 10 Shettii ss A. Munguno Crescent Utako 900 108 FCT Ab		C	Mr. Mutiu Sunmonu Mr Paul Nielsen (Chief compliant@julius- CON - Chairman Compliance Officer) berger.com	9000	Yes Yes	berger.com/fileadmir a/4_Investor_Relatio porate_Governance/ of_Conduct_1.1.pdf	s/Cor	No	201	5 subject to regular review	no information	Yes	Yes			http://www.julius- berger.com/investor- relations/corporate- governance/	Yes	No	None	no information			yes	yes applies across board		avoidable behaviours and boundaries for staff to ensure compliance with the codes.it also deals with areas such a gift policy
BOUYGUES CONSTRUCTION Private Business NIGERIA Construction Entity	Plot 912, Alex Ekwuen Way, Jabi District P.O. ss Box 1669, Garki Abuja FCT	company at CA	C	Jean-François Guillemin Corporate Secretary, jfgn@bouygues.com Philippe Bonnave No information Bouygues 47,350 employ	ivees Yes	Yes No	None	Mandatory	Νο	200	6 No information	no information	ves	ves	The company(Bouyques)	Yes	No	ves	No	None	no			ves	ves ves ves		the codes of ethics is a group codesof one international standard and applies to company and its employees generally no matter the country. It takes into account the OECD Convention on combating bribrey. It also imbles a whistle blowing
CODE OF CONDUCT BUREAU	Code of Conduct Head Quarters, Federal	(As Amended)	Part	Mrs. Abiodun		embeda	Link is broken but s some writeup on th website http://localhost/ccb.g dded in the CFRN index.php/componer	ov.ng/																			State office director receives complaint, fowrd to Chairman of comission, CCB Compliant procedure is Not
CCB Anticorruption Public Agency	Secretariat, Abuja Plot 89, Sectro Centre	08033242060, 1, Third Schedu Act: CFRN 199 (As Amended) Section 3, Part	9 1,	Folasade Kolawole	924 No 1	Yes 1999	ent/article?id=50:cc	de-of- Mandated	Yes	No information	No information		Yes	No	Self Funded	Yes		Yes	No	None	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	instrumental	seeking to bring MDA codes in closer conformity to POCC, organisation's website Code has only just been accepted, in process of Strong training programme for induction distributing to staff. No trainin
CODE OF CONDUCT TRIBUNAL CCT Justice/Legal Public Agency	Jabi Distrcit, PMB 149 Abuja Plot 426, Tigris Cresce Aguiyi Ironsi Street,	08037875074 Bureau and it,		Shaibu Abdulmalik. Chief Registrar malikshaibu@yahoo.com	No	Yes	None		Yes	No information	No information							Yes	No	None	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No Includes those of the second secon	e No longer CCT instrumental	and initial advancement based on on the code planned as yet. 1 regulations. visible or accessible to Public
FCT JUDICIARY Justice/Legal Public Agency	Maitama, Abuja, Nigeria. P.M.B. 89, Abuja.	.+234(9)2737084 Act: CFRN 199 +234(0)80360027 (As Amended) 39 Section 255	9 www.fcthighcourt.gov. g	Adamu M. Mohammed info@fcthighcourt.gov.ng	Yes	Yes Yes	None http://www.bpp.gov. ex.php?option=com_	g/ind oom	Yes	201	6 No							Yes	No	None http://www.bpp.gov.ng/in ex.php?option=com_joom	No						The codes has been in use f
BUREAU OF PUBILC PROCUREMENT Anticorruption Public Agency		09 - 6252985, 09 Procurement A	ct www.bpp.gov.ng	Mr. Debo Adesokun, Mr. Mamman Head Training and Ahmadu Strategic Planing	110 No N	Yes Yes	doc&view=documen h=Code_of_Conduct Public_Officers_Und _PPA_2007.pdf<en	s&pat For_ r_The	Yes	200	7 No	Yes	Yes	Yes	Budget	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	doc&view=documents&pa h=Complaints_Procedures Under_PPA_2007.pdf<e mid=796	it No	Yes	No	Yes	No information No No informatio	n Rule based Yes	more than 11 years. It requir revision to take intoconsiderations new developments in society Mandated code; formal comlaint tribunai; There is No compulsion for
COREN COUNCIL FOR THE REGULATION OF ENGINEERING IN NIGERIA Engineering Public Agency	22 Addis - Ababa Cres Wuse Zone 4 Abuja	Act: Engineers (Registration,et Act Cap E11 LF 0814-509-0579 2004	c)	Engr W. Kamila registrar@coren.gov.ng Maliki wopakamila@gmail.com	yes r	no Yes	None	Mandated	Yes	201	7 NO		Yes	No					No	None							examination for full qualification inicudes scenario testing; professional Competency Test 4 years after graduation is oral and written and inctudes ethic scenarios; system of
COUNCIL FOR THE REGULATION OF FREIGHT	Freight Forwarders House, 51 Khartoum Street, Wuse Zone 5,	Act: Council for Regulation of Freight Forward 08096999726, in Nigeria Act N	ding Io.																							CRFFN Practitioner	The Registered Freight Forwarders Investigation Panel (RFFIP) and The Registered Freight Forwarders Disciplinary Tribunal (RFFDT) formed in Core 2011 but No reference to means by
FORWARDING IN NIGERIA Maritime Public Agency	Abuja No. 5, Fomella Street,	08096999691 16 2007 234 9 9044753 +234 9 9044752 Act : Economic Financial Crime Commission (Establishment	and es , etc)	Mike Jukwe info@crffn.gov.ng Benson Ojume 16283574	274 Yes	Yes	None	Mandated	Yes	No information	No information	Yes	Yes	Yes	Self Funding	Yes	Yes		No	None					applies after	instrumental Values	whichcomplaints are handled publication of outcomes Mandated code in Act; very strong internal structure (Internal Affairs) that includes accepted standards code; rules and scenario based training; Oath of complaint process accessib Non-disclosure extends confidentially via website but N0 visible,
ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL CRIMES COMMISSION (EFCC) Anticorruption Public Agency	Adetokunbo Ademola Crescent, Wuse II, Abu	a, 2004 Act: Federal Air	www.efccnigeria.org	Nnaghe Itam, Mr Ibrahim Magu 08033195025 oyiga@yahoo.com	3500 No 1	Yes Yes	None	Mandated	Yes	No information	No information	Yes	Yes	Yes	Self-funded	Yes	some members	Yes	Yes	http://efccnigeria.org/efcc eport-complaints	rr No	Yes	Yes	Yes	EFCC throug Confidentiali		beyond retirement; internally funded outcome of complaints that a unduction and ongong training; complain heard is Not published
FEDERAL AIRPORTS AUTHORITY OF NIGERIA Aviation Public Agency	FAAN Headquarters, Ikeja, Lagos. Nigeria	Authority of Nig Act Cap F5 LF1 1 4970335 2004	eria N www.faan.gov.ng	Engr Saleh Dunoma contact@faan.gov.ng		Yes	None	_	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	No	None							Code written by National Judicial Insitute, Not visible
FEDERAL HIGH COURT OF Justice/Legal Public Agency	Shehu Shagari Way, CBD, Abuja	Act: CFRN 199 01-2691439 (As Amended)	9 www.fhc-ng.com	Hon Justice A A Kafarati Info@fhc.gov.ng 08058003446 xtiende@yahoo.com	4000 Yes		None	Voluntary	Yes	No information	No information								No	None				Yes		instrumental	Public ; Heavily dependent i internal reporting lines, No independent complaint proc for Code breaches;
FEDERAL MINISTRY OF AVIATION Aviation Public Agency	Federal Secretariat Complex, Central Area,FCT-Abuja	Act: CFRN 199 (As Amended)	9 http://www.transportat on.gov.ng/	Info@transportation.gov.n Senator Hadi Sirika g	,	Yes	None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							does Not an independent website so difficult to identify visibility of accessibility of information about the minist
INDEPENDENT CORRUPT PRACTICES AND OTHER RELATED OFFENCES	Plot 802 Constitution Avenue, Central Distric	08076369259,080 76369260, 08031230280,080 31230281 08031230282,070 06031230282,070 06060000000000000000000000000000000	es ed Cap																	http://icpc.gov.ng/submit-							Strong rule based training of new and continuing staff, complant process for all complant types on visible on website; accessible through toll-free line, twitter, email, BBM, instagram, facebook and webpage; time to respond to complaint is for other complants.
COMMISSION (ICPC) Anticorruption Public Agency	PMB 535, Garki Abuja Plot 436 Zambezi Crescent Maitama District	Act: CFRN 199 (As Amended) Section 15, Par of the Third	9	Mr. Ekpo Nta SERVICOM Nodal officer	No	Yes	None http://www.inecnige wp- content/uploads/20	5/02/	Yes	No information	no information							Yes	Yes	petition-2/		Yes	No	Yes			No link between principles a detailed rule book; general contact page on website.
INDEPENDENT NATIONAL ELECTORAL COMMISSION Regulatory/Election Public Agency	FCT, Abuja Plot 1102, Cadastral Z B11, Off Oladipo Diya	1 1	al www.inecnigeria.org		No	Yes	Election-Manual-20 .pdf		Yes	201	4 No							No	No	None	No	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	instrumental	Inde electoral stalt; principles statement leads handbook; M&D C has a stand alone code, both principles and rules; protects patient and needs review again, ribuna the profession; fixed complain 1 procedure process only in Abuja which
MEDICAL AND DENTAL COUNCIL OF NIGERIA Health Public Agency	Road, Behind Prince a Princess Estate,Kaura District, Abuja Plot 1166, Muhammad	09-2902900 ; Dental Practitio 08106267970 Act	ners www.mdcn.gov.ng		40,000 Yes	No	http://www.mdcnige //Downloads/CODE/ F%20CONDUCTS.	6200	some members	200	4 No			Yes	Self funded by practitoners	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	None	No	Yes	No	Yes	some members	principle	invovling regional hearing panels and limits accessibility for remote central tribunal that has legal status; ethics populations, Chir of Council trainin gin curriculum for licensed medical has yet to be appointed by There is No clear
MEDICAL LABORATORY SCIENCE COUNCIL OF NIGERIA (MLSCN) Health Public Agency	Umar lane, Durumi Pha II, Garki, Abuja (beside Catholic Secretariat of Nigeria)	Laboratory Scie	ria	Mr. Tosan Erhabor Info@mlscn.gov.ng	Yes	No Yes	http://www.mlscn.g es/mlscn_docs/Pro nal%20Conduct.pd/	essio	some members	201	4 No								No	None							guideline/information on hov person can make a complia from the information on the website
NATIONAL JUDICIAL COUNCIL Justice/Legal Public Agency	Supreme Court Compl Central Business Distr Abuja			Hon. Justice W. S. Nkanu OnNoghen - Chairman	No	Yes	None	Voluntary	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	Yes	None	No	Yes	No	Yes	Active judicia	officers	
NATIONAL TEACHERS	KM 5 Kaduna - Zaria Express Way, Rigachił PMB 2191 Kaduna,	Act: National In. Teachers institu Act Cap 282 LF	ite	Dr Aminu Ladan																							lack of visibility and accessit of information about how to
INSTITUTE (NTI) Education Public Agency	Nigeria. Nigeria Customs Servi Headquarters,Abidjan Street,Wuse, P.M.B. 20 Zone 3,Abuja - FCT	Act: Customs a Excise		Sharehu - DG/CEO	Yes(Section 16 of the Act)	No	None		yes	No information	No information		yes	no	Budget			yes	No	None https://www.customs.gov g/Complaints/index.php	n			yes	no		make a complaint
NIGERIA CUSTOMS SERVICE Finance Public Agency	Nigeria Tel:	09 5234694 Management A Cap C45 LFN 2 Act: Fiscal Responsibility		Col. Hameed Ibrahim Ali (Rtd)		Yes yes	None	Yes	Yes	201	3 No		yes	no	Budget		yes	Yes	Yes	complain@customs.gov g	n Yes			yes	yes		
FISCAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMISSION Finance Public Agency	Plot 66 Samuel Ajayi Crowther Street, Asoko Abuja	Commission Ac 2007 , as amended.	www.frc.gov.ng	Acting chairman, Mr. Victor Muruako		Yes	None	_	Yes	No information	No information								No	None							Clearly defined codes applicable in Complaint procedure is not
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL OF THE FEDERATION Finance Public Agency	Audit House, Plot 273 Samuel Ademulugun Street, Central Busines District Abuja	Section 85	9 www.oaugf.ng	Mr. Anthony Mkpe Alh. Aliyu G. Mohammed Department Admin & Ayine Human Resources	Yes		None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							addition to the POCC and the civil servce visible. Rely on EFCC as a rules. It also contains a declaration page counter measure to eforce and expects federal auditors to sign /piedge allegiance to abide by the codes based on complaints made.
NIGERIAN COMMUNICATION Media/Communication COMMISSION s/PR Public Agency	Plot 423, Aguiyi Ironsi Street, Maitama, Abuja Federal Capital Territor Federal RePublic of Nigeria	1 1	is www.ncc.gov.ng	Prof. Umar Garba Danbatta ncc@ncc.gov.ng	Yes		None		Yes	No information	No information							Yes	No	None							
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF Media/Communication	Suite 4 Block A, A.R.O Plaza. Herbert Macaul	y 07010383277, Relations Act	lic				http://www.fasteduca	tion.o																			
PUBLIC RELATIONS s/PR Public Agency	Way, Zone 6, Wuse Ab No 60 Nelson Mandela Street, off Kwame		i) http://nipr.org.ng	Dr. Rotimi Oladele	Yes	Yes	rg.uk/pr-ethics		Some members	No information	No information								No	None							
INDUSTRIES TRANSPARENCY Accountability/Anticorruption Public Agency	Nkrumah Crescent, Asokoro Abuja	92905984 NEITI ACT 200 Act: Nigerian Television Act 24 of 1976 Nov	Cap	Waziri Adio wadio@neiti.gov.ng	No	Yes Handbo	book None	Mandatory	Yes	No information	No	No information		Yes	Budget	No information	No information		No	None							
NIGERIAN TELEVISION Media AUTHORITY (NTA) //Communications/PR Public Agency	Area 11,Garki PMB 55,Abuja	Cap N136 LFN 92910932 2004 Act: National Information	www.nta.ng	ntacorporateaffair@gmai YAKUBU IBN L.com info@nta.ng MOHAMMED enquiries@nta.ng			None	Mandatory	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	No	None	No						
NATIONAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (NITDA) Management Public Agency	28 Port Harcourt Cres, Area 11Garki, Abuja	08168401851 Development	TDA nitda.gov.ng	Isa Ali Ibrahim info@nitda.gov.ng Idris Yelwa , Director Pantami, PhD, 07052420189, Human Resources and FBCS. 08168401851 Administration	No	no no	None	none	Yes	No information	No information	Yes	no information					Yes	No	None							
NEWS AGENCY OF NIGERIA Media (NAN): //Communications/PR Public Agency	Plot 394, Independenc Avenue Central Busine District Abuja,	Act: News Age of Nigeria Act C N85 LFN 2004	Cap.	Mr. Bayo Onanuga			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							
Media/Communication/ NIGERIA PRESS COUNCIL PR Public Agency	No. 26, Bissau Street, Zone 6, Wuse, P.M.B. 377, Garki, Abu	Act: Nigeria Pre Council Act Act 07098211665, 85 of 1992 Nov 07098211667, Cap N128 LFN 07098211667, 2004	No. v	Mr Nnamdi Niemanze	Vec	No. Ver	http://www.pressco	ncil.g	Ver	100	8 No	No information	No information	No information	No information	No information	No information	Vae	Vee	http://www.presscouncil. ov.ng/?page_id=30	g	Ver	No	Vee	Vac Vac No	oriaciale-based Yes	The codes is not revised Set out clear rules of conduct for regularly to take into accoun fournalists
NIGERIAN INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC Economic/social	Nigerian Institute of Sc and EcoNomic Resear (NISER) P.M.B. 5, U.I. Post Offi	h Institute of Soc and EcoNomic 022912230, Researching Ad	et.	n Folgrin	165	10 185	ov.ng/?page_id=28	Manuatory	162	199	0 110	Nomation	NO INIOMATION	No mornauon	No mornation	No mornation	NO INOMIATION	165	165	ov.ng/rpage_u=so	NU	165	NU	165		principle-based res	Journalists. Intervieweitopment
RESEARCH development Public Agency	Ojoo, Oyo Road, Ibada Nipost Corporate Headquarters, Abubak Musa Argungu House	022006012 2004	stal	Gbadebo Smith dg@niser.gov.ng Aliyu Bashir Mahmoud DIRECTOR HUMAN			None		some members	No information	No information								No	None							
Postal NIGERIA POSTAL SERVICE Services/logistics Public Agency	Plot 1279 Muhammac Buhari Way, PMB 125 Garki 900001, Abuja.	7, 2349092995114, CAP.N127, LFN 2349092995115 2004	N http://www.nipost.gov. g/	Barrister Adebisi RESOURCES Adegbuyi MANAGEMENT			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							Strong induction training from handbook, and Code of Conductofficers get
NIGERIAN POLICE FORCE Law enforcement Public Agency	Police Headquarters, Area 11, Louiis Edit House, Abuja	08032569029, 08034727873 Act: CFRN 199 (As Amended) Section 214 Act: CFRN 199 Act: CFRN 199 Act: National Act: National	www.npf.gov.ng	Inspector General o Inspector General of Police IBRAHIM Police IBRAHIM KPOTUN KPOTUN IDRIS IDRIS 234 7040101481, +234	No	No Yes	None	_	Yes	No information	No information							yes	yes	http://wwwnpf.gov.ng/co plaint/	m						summary card of standard; Public Officer's Code applies; very accessible new complaints unit on website, twitter, facebook, phone; summary report of complaints process Not visib
NATIONAL BROADCASTING Media COMMISSION (NBC): /communications/PR Public Agency	Plot 20, Ibrahim Taiwo Street, (By Aso Villa), Asokoro, Abuja	Broadcasting Commission Ac	rt, f the http://www.nbc.gov.ng	Matthews 8055071233 Onyedikachi Achara, omachara@nbc.gov.ng ,			None		Yes	No information	No information							Yes	Yes	http://www.nbc.gov.ng/pa es/complaints-about-nbc	9						
SERVICE COMPACT WITH ALL NIGERIANS (SERVICOM) Anticorruption Public Agency	phase 3, federal secretariat, shehu sha way, abuja, fct ,nigeria P.M.B 622, Garki Abuja	08106419581, Government	www.servicom.course	Nnenna Akajemeli Tolulope Tubi, t/2girl@yahoo.com	Yes		None		Yes	No information	No information	Yes						Yes	Yes	http://servicom.gov.ng/co mplaints-procedure/	No						
NIGERIANS (SERVICUM) Anticomption Public Agency NATIONAL INSURANCE	Plot 1239 Samuel Lad Akintola Boulevard, Ga	ke	www.servicom.gov.ng	chief Emmanuel			1.0010													https://www.naicom.gov. g/index.php/support/com	n						
COMMISSION Insurance Public Agency	Abuja The Executive Secretary/CEO Nigeria Shippers' Council, 4,	09 8756021 1997 Act: The Nigeri Shippers' Cour	v.ng/index.php an icil	Lideoffor Nwosu			None	Yes	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	Yes	aints							
SHIPPERS COUNCIL OF NIGERIA Maritime Public Agency	Otunba Ayodele Soyoo Lane, Apapa, Lagos LCCI Conference Cen 10, Olowopopo Street	e Act Cap 327 LF 2347007447737 1990. e Act: Financial	N http://shipperscouncil.g ov.ng/	Hassan Bello - Executive Secretary	No	Yes	None	Yes	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	Yes	http://www.pssp.ng	No	Yes	No	No	Yes	instrumental	
FINANCIAL REPORTING COUNCIL OF NIGERIA Finance Public Agency	(Near MKO Abiola Gardens) CBD Alausa Lagos	08039099922, Reporting Court		Mr. Daniel Asapokhai	_		None	_	Yes	No information	No information								No	None							
NATIONAL ECONOMIC RECONSTRUCTION FUND (NERFUND) Finance Public Agency	523 Loma Mansa St, Wuse, Abuja	Act: National EcoNomic Reconstruction Fund Act Act: Niere Dolt	www.ner- fund.com.ng/NERFUN D	Dr. Ezekiel Oseni			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							
Environment and SCOMMISSION (NDDC): development Public Agency	167 Aba Road, Port Harcourt, Rivers State Abuja Liason Office 11 Kubani River Street, O.A.U Quarters, Maita Abuja, Niceria	Act: Niger Delta Development 08191941731, a 07039053390, 08078852227 Can N86 L EN 2	Act	Mr. Nsima U. Ekere Infr@nddc.gov.go			N====		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							
COMMISSION (NDDC): development Public Agency	Abuja, Nigeria Plot 33,Abubakar Tafa Balewa Way, Central Business District, Cadastral Zone,Abuja,	Act: Central Ba Nigeria		Mr. Nsima U. Ekere Info@nddc.gov.ng 0 9 462 39246 Mr. Godwin 09 462 36000			INONE		192		no momation																
CBN) body Public Agency	Cadastral Zone,Abuja, Federal Capital Territo No. 11 Osun Crescent	7 0 9 462 39701-02 LFN 2004 Act: Public Enterprises (Privitisation an	Act) https://www.cbn.gov.ng / id	Mr. Godwin 09 462 36000			None	Yes	Yes	No information	No information							Yes	No	None							Strong ethics culture in organisation, Code for staff and members of the National Council on Privatisation (NCP), which staff have to sign unto. It is
BUREAU OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISE (BPE): Trade/Investment Public Agency	No. 11 Osun Crescent IBB Way, P.M.B. 442, Maitama, Abuja, FCT Plot 272, Samuel AdesujoAdemulegun	Of Commercialisa Act 1999, CAF 2349460440010 P38, LFN 2004	tion) http://www.bpeng.org/ ites/bpe/Pages/home. aspx	Mr. Alex Okoh Abimbola Kuru 08027617198,	200 Yes	yes Yes	None		Yes	201	7 No	Yes	Yes	Yes	Budget	Yes	Νο	Yes	No	None	No	Yes		Yes	Yes	Rule based Yes	which staff have to sign unto, It is Complaint procedure is not embedded in a handbook, for staff, staff visible and accessible by the receive induction and ongoing training, public.
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE Regulator/Securities & COMMISSION (SEC) Commodities Public Agency	AdesujoAdemulegun Avenue, Central Busine District, Garki, Central Business Dis, Abuja, F	ss Act: Investmen (0) 94621100; (0) Securities Act N 29 of 2007 Act: Small and Meduim Scale	t and No http://sec.gov.ng/	Mary Uduk sec@sec.gov.ng			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None	Yes						
SMALL & MEDIUM SNTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF NIGERIA SMEDAN): Commerce/Business Public Agency	35 Port Harcourt Cres, Area 11 Garki, Abuja	Industries Development) https://www.smedan.g v.ng/	Dr Dikko Radda			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							
FEDERAL MORTGAGE BANK DF NIGERIA (FMBN): Finance Public Agency	The Mortgage House F 266 Cadastral AO Cen Business District, Tafa	Act: Federal Mortgage Bank Nigeria Act Cap 109-2920689, 09- ra 2920690 09- Faderation of).	BUKAR, MUSTAPHA SABO Deputy General Manager GROUP HEAD, Arc. Ahmed Musa Dangiwa info@fmbn.gov.ng MANAGEMENT		Yee				No lefe																	
	Plot762, Independe Avenue, Central Busin	4602102 Nigeria		purolaytmon.gov.ng WANAGEMEN1			INOUS		162	No information	nio mormation								ру 0	TYUTE				·			
NATIONAL BUREAU OF STATISTICS Budget and Planning Public Agency	District, Cen Abuja,Nigeria	al. +2348037051701 Act: Statistics A	g/	Dr. Yemi Kale			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							+
NATIONAL SUGAR DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL Manufacturing Public Agency	Secretariat Comp Central Business Dist Abuja	ex, 2349031748732 Sugar Develop ct, 2348106247073 Council Act 2348109299651 (amended) 201	ment http://www.nsdcnigeria 5 org	Executive Secretary, Latif . D. Busari latif.Busari@nsdc.gov.ng			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							

ANNEXURE 1 ETHICS FRAMEWORK DATABASE

ORGANISATION SPECIFI	IC SECTOR SECTOR	LOCATION	PHONE NUMBER	INSTRUMENT O	LINK TO NAM F ORGANISATION DIRE T WEBSITE RMA	IE OF DIR ECTOR/CHAI PHO AN NUT	RECTOR/CHAIRMAN IONE IMBER/EMAIL ETHICS	E S LEAD - NAME N	ETHICS LEAD - PHONE NUMBER OF STAFF OR ORGANISATIC	INAL ORGANISATIONAL CODE EMBEDDED IN ICS CODE OF CONDUCT HANDBOOK	LINK TO ORGANISATIONAL CODE (URL)	ORGANISATIONAL CODE STANDARD	PUBLIC OFFICER'S COC APPLIES	LAST REVIEW DATE OF COE/COC	PERIODIC REVIEW OF COC/COE	ETHICS LEAD HAS COC/COE WORK SPECIFIED IN TOR	TRAINING - ETHICS INTRODUCTION IN INDUCTION OF NEW STAFF/MEMBERS	TRAINING- REGULAR ETHICS TRAINING REQUIRED & PROVIDED	Funding - regular ethics training funded by	Training - ethics training based on a training manual or curriculum	Training - ethics included in pre- employment professional training	Complaint procedures established	Complaints procedure accessible on a Public website	Outcome of complaints Link to complaints published and Code has explicit anti- procedure (URL) accessible to the Public corruption elements corruption	Code applies to all only anti- staff/members, all the elements time	Code applies to all Board/Council	Does the Board/Counc have a Charter	Limits on application of the code (active il practitioners, retired, specific roles)	f Code formulated as instrumental (rule- based) or Normative (principle-based)	Identifiable or stated principles	Identified strengths	Identified gaps
REVENUE MOBILIZATION ALLOCATION AND FISCAL		Plot 210. Tafawa Way Central Area	234 (803) 599- alewa 3754 Garki- 234 (802) 375-		http://www.rmafc.gov.n Engr g/ Nwa		1																									
COMMISSION Finance	Public Agen			Act: Federal Inlan	d		o@rmafc.gov.ng				None		yes	No information	No information								No	None http://www.firs.gov.ng/cont						Professionalism, Competence and Know-b, how, Accountability, Fairness, Integrity, Courage, st	Sets out defined rules of expected behaviour for staff of the agency, it regaultes relationship between tax payer, staff and mamagment. It specifically deals with the receipt of gifts by employees under section 3.1.4. Staff have to sign	r, s
FEDERAL INLAND REVENUE SERVICE Finance	Public Agen		08159490002, 08159490001, 08159490000	Act: Nigerian	www.firs.gov.ng Baba	William atunde Fowler	Abdullah	ani Idris gi	abdullahi.idris@firs.gov.n g> yes	no yes	None	yes	Yes	201	3 No	Yes	yes	yes	budget		yes	yes	yes	actus/Pages/FIRS%200ffi ces.aspx no	yes	no	yes	yes	instrumental (rule based)	Efficiency, Ownership & w Collective Responsibility u	with the receipt of gifts by employees under section 3.1.4. Staff have to sign	
DEPARTMENT OF PETROLEUM RESOURCES Petroluer	em Public Agen	7, Sylvester Ugo ncy Crescent Jabi,Ab	234(1)2790000 ia. 234(1)9037150	Act: Petroleum Product Pricinng		Aordecai teni Baba an					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								<u> </u>
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS PRICING REGULATORY AGENCY Petroleur	ım Public Agen	Plot 1012, Cadas A00, Central Bus ncy District, Abuja, FC	ess 23492900358	Regulatory Agend (Establishment)A	xy .	Okoh					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
LAGOS STATE JUDICIARY Justice/L	Legal Public Agen	Oba Akinjobi way ncy Lagos	lkeja, No information	Act: CFRN 1999 (As Amended) Section 270	https://lagosjudiciary.g Hon. ov.ng Ope	. Justice yemi. O .Oke					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None							<u> </u>	
NIGERIAN DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY (NDLEA) Law Enfo	forcement Public Agen	Federal Secretari Complex (5th Flo Central Business Incy FCT,	t r), District, 23480621999	Act: National Dru Law Enforcement Agency Act CAP 999 N30, LFN 2004	g : www.ndlea.gov.ng Must	Muhammed tapha Abdallah					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
NIGERIAN COPYRIGHT COMMISSION Trade/Inv	ivestment Public Agen	Federal Secretari Complex Phase I II, Ground Floor, Shagari Way, Mai ncv Dst. P. M. B. 406	Annex hehu ama	Act: Copyright Ac CAP. C28, LFN 628 2004	t, www.copyright.gov.ng EZE	AFAM KUDE					None		ves	No information	No information								No	None								
		Edo House, Plot I Shoinde Ralph Si Business District	234014637496 o. 75, 234014637497 eet, 234014637498 rea, 234014637499	5 7 3 Act: Nigerian Port 9 Authority Act, CA	ts P www.nigerianports.gov Mrs .ng Usm	Hadiza Bala																										
NIGERIA PORTS AUTHORITY Ports/Shi	nipping Public Agen						Mrs Enic	iola Williams	No Information yes	yes	None	Mandatory	yes	201	0 no	No information	yes	yes	Budget	yes	yes		Yes	www.bssb.ng no	yes	yes	No information	no				
UNIVERSITY OF ABUJA Educatio	on Public Agen	Phase 2, Kilomet ncy Airport Road, Abu	23470835556 08027455412, 07054407741,	Act: National University		wu chancellor					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
NATIONAL UNIVERSITY COMMISSION Regulato	ory/Education Public Agen	Aguiyi Ironsi St, V ncy Abuja	use, 08067787753, 07039254081	Commission Act Cap N81, LFN 2004 Act: National Identity	Prof. www.nuc.edu.ng Abut	. Abdulrasheed bakar					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								<u> </u>
NATIONAL IDENTITY Informati MANAGEMENT COMMISSION Manager	tion ment Public Agen	11 Sokode Cres, incy Abuja	√use, 234815769121 234815769107	Management	www.nimc.gov.ng Engr	r. Aliyu A. Aziz					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None]	
NATIONAL SALARIES INCOME AND WAGES COMMISSION Finance	Public Agen	Federal Secretari ncy Complex. Abuja	t 08036317074, 0816778417	and Wages		n Chief R.O. ule					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None]	<u> </u>
EGAL AID COUNCIL OF IIGERIA Justice/L	Legal Public Agen	22 Port Harcourt C Gimbiya Street A ncy Garki, Abuja	es, Off 08035486837, a 11 08055250705, 08067639063	Act: Legal Aid Act 2011	: www.legalaidcouncil.g Mrs. ov.ng Man	Joy S. Bob- uel					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
		: 26 Julius Nyerer Crescent, Asokor	, Garki, 09-3144962, 09-6725582	Act: Federal		. Mohammed Al																										
EDERAL HOUSING AUTHORIT Housing ATIONAL AGENCY FOR FOOD ND DRUG ADMINISTRATION ND CONTROL Health	Public Agen	Plot 2032 Oluseg Obasanjo Way, W nocy Zone 7 Abuja			Prof. ,DG	n . Moji Adeyeye NAFDAC, Hon. /aAbdulkadir irman					None		yes	No information	No information								NO	None								
	Public Agen			Act: National	04 www.nafdac.gov.ng Gove	erning Council					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
Environm ATIONAL EMERGENCY Sustaina IANAGEMENT AGENCY Developr	able ment Public Agen					Mustapha usa Maihaja					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
ATIONAL ORIENTATION Tourism a GENCY orientatic	and Re- ion Public Agen	National Hqtrs, O Secretariat, Block ncy 1 Garki, Abuja, Fe	T(234)09087333	Act: National		Garba Abari					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None						 	l	
IATIONAL PLANNING OMMISSION Budget a	and Planning Public Agen	Tower 421, Plot 4 Constitution Aven Central Business Incy Abuja, FCT	1, e, District,	Planning Commission Act 1993, CAP N66, LFN 2004 Act: Industrial	www.nationalplanning. gov.ng Prof.	. Yemi Osinbajo					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							<u> </u>	
IDUSTRIAL TRAINIG FUND Labour	Public Agen	6 Adetokunbo Ad Crescent, Off Agu ncy Way, Maitama, Al	mola 08023120525, yi Irons 08068670963, uja 08023529251	Training Fund	1	loseph N. Ari					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								L
ATIONAL LOTTERY EGULATORY COMMISSION Finance	Public Agen	Plot 640 Cadastra B4, Shehu Musa Adua Way, Jabi E FCT Abuja	Zone ar' strict, 23492915450, 234810259498	Act: National	www.natlotregcom.gov. Mr. L ng Gbaj	_anre iabiamila					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
ONSUMER PROTECTION	i ubio Agori	Plot1105, Dar Es Street, Off Aminu	Salaam	Protection Counc Act C.25 Laws of	a	Babatunde								no mormatori	No mormatori																	
OUNCIL Commen	rce/Business Public Agen			Federal		əra					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
BUJA GEOGRAPHIC NFORMATION SYSTEM Land Adr	Iministration Public Agen		ea 11, 234-80507152 234-80901547		www.agis.fcta.gov.ng Jalo	sah Ibrahim					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
IIGERIAN NUCLEAR IEGULATORY AUTHORITY Nuclear f	Energy Public Agen	Plot 564/565, Airp (Independence A ncy Central Business	on Ro anue) 234-(0)9-291- District. 8556			. Lawrence we Dim					None	Mandatory	Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
FFICE OF THE HEAD OF ERVICE OF THE FEDERATION Civil Sen	rvice Public Agen	Federal Secretari Complex (Phase Incy Shagari Way. FC	t) Shehu Abuja	Act: CFRN 1999 (As Amended) Section 171		Winifred E. -Ita					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							I	
ABUJA MUNICIPAL AREA COUNCIL Local Go	overnment Public Agen	Olusegun Obasa ncy Area 10 Garki Ab	o Way ja 23480340634	Act: CFRN 1999 (As Amended) Section 7 and Fin 804 Schedule Part II		. Abdullahi mu					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
BUREAU OF PUBLIC SERVICE REFORMS Anticorru	uption Public Agen	Federal Secretari Complex, Shehu way, Central Busi ncy District, Abuja	t hagari (+234)7080051 ess 0,(+234)80331 64	117 Federal 152 Government Directive	Mr. D www.bpsr.gov.ng Dired	D.I Arabi, Ag ctor-General	Ibrahim I Services Chief Ad 14	Nuhu (Corporate 04 S Dept HRM) in dmin Officer-GL ib g	08109863418 inuhdass@yahoo.com ibrahim.nuhu@bpsr.gov.n g No Information provided no	no no	None	Mandatory	Yes	No information	No information	no	yes	no	Budget/DFID/	yes	yes	yes	No	none no								
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISION Justice/L	Dublic Acco	No. 19 Aguiyi Iror Street, Maitama	ii .M.B 08039266730,	Act: National Human Rights Commission Act, 1995 as amended	d www.nigeriarights.gov. Anth	iony O.					None	Mandalan	Vez	Ne information	hie information								No									
	Legal Public Agen		oscent, reet, 08182298971 08182299016		ng ojan	/ AZINGE, IKA OBIAGELI					None	Mandatory	Tes	No information	No information								INO	None								
	rce/Business Public Agen	Supreme Court C	mplex,	Act: CFRN 1999	Hon.	Regsitrar eral/CEO . Justice Walter. kanu			yes		None	Mandatory	Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
EDERAL JUDICIAL SERVICE Justice/L	Legal Public Agen	Three Arms Zone ancy 484, Abuja.	P.M.B 234908000357 234908111357	5 Section 153(1) Act: Federal Road	OnN www.fjsc.gov.ng Chai	loghen - irman					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							t	the codes are embeddedw the regulation on maintena
EDERAL ROAD SAFTEY Sustaina	ment and able ment Public Agen	4 Maputo Street,ž ncy Wuse, Abuja, Nig	one 3 0700 2255 377 ria 08077690362	Safety Commissie (Establishment) Act, 2007, No 22 Registered as a	Bobo www.frsc.gov.ng Oye	oye Olayemi yemi bo.	C.D. Nw .oyeyemi@frsc.gov.ng Admin/H	wachukwu co HR g	cd.nwachukwu@frsc.gov.i g, info@frsc.gov.ng No Information provided Yes	Yes Yes	None	Yes	Yes	201	3 No	Yes	Yes	Yes	Budget	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	None No	Yes		No	No	Rule based	s	sets out clear rules of behaviour for staff. It u has a disciplinary procedure c	of discipline and needs to t unbundled into a separate document
ATIONAL POWER TRAINING ISTITUTE OF NIGERIA Power	Public Agen	Plot 1124, Eldore Off Aminu KaNo Crescent, Wuse 2 NNPC Towers, C	08033543304 ntral	company at CAC	Ahm www.naptin.gov.ng Nage	ned Bolaji ode					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None]	
ATIONAL PETROLEUM IVESTMENT MANAGEMENT ERVICES Petroleur	ım Public Agen	Business District, Macaulay Way, P 190, Garki, Abuja 8-10 Bayo Kuku S Incy Ikoyi, Lagos.		National Petroleu		Roland bare					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None							The codes set out strong internal rules of	.e
ATIONAL PENSION OMMISSION Finance	Public Agen	174 Ademola Ade ncy Crescent, Wuse 2	okunbo Abuja 234980220	Act: Pension 032 Reform Act, 2014	Actin	a Dahir-Umar, ng Director- eral	Hadiza V	Wali Oniyangi,	above 200	Yes Yes	None	Yes	Yes	201	They claim, they review periodically every three 4 years	Yes	Yes	No			Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes No	Yes			Yes	Rule based	a	The codes set out strong internal rules of conduct for staff which is applicable in addition to the code of conduct for public officers. It also sets put the rules of ethical practice for stakeholders and pension operators within the sector.	С
GERIA IMMIGRATION		NIS HQShehu Sh Complex, Airport	ıgari 234-708-0607- load, 900,	Act: Immigration	www.immigration.gov.n Muh g Baba																											
GERIAN INVESTMENT	tion Public Agen	Plot 1181. Aquivi	092904882, 092904706, 092904829, 08097701602	Act: Nigerian Investment Promotion		anede,MFR Yewande					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None						P r	NIPC has a multi layered stream of codes, the Public officers code of conducts and its internal rules which are comtained in the NIPC conditions of services and Human Resources Manual used as the mechanism to implement its internal code	No established complaint system. A Complainant wil to ask for the officer super the officer he/she is compl
ROMOTION COMMISSION Commen	rce/Business Public Agen		strict, 234(0)9290005 234(0)290005 234(0)2900061 nsi 234(9)4621555 buja, 234(9)2910966			iku	Mr John	n Oseji	Less than 400 Yes	Yes	None	Yes	Yes	No information	No information		Yes	Yes	budget			No	No	None No	Yes	Yes	Yes	No limit		r r	numan Resources Manual used as the ended and the rechanism to implement its internal code a	a complaint. Sometimes
GERIAN EXPORT PROMOTION DMMISSION Commen	rce/Business Public Agen	Nigeria P. M. B. 1 ncy Garki,	3 49087449914,3 9087449915	234 Council Act Decre No 41 of1988	ee Mr. C www.npec.gov.ng Awo	Olusegun Iowo					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
GERIAN ELECTRICITY EGULATORY COMMISSION Energy	Public Agen	Plot 1099, First A Off Shehu Shaga ency Central Business	enue Way, 234094621400 District 094621410	Commission of	www.nercng.org Prof.	. Jmes Momoh	Mrs. Ma Assistan	ageri Ahaneku, nt Director 23	234(0)8023721993 125 No	Yes No	None	Yes	Yes	201	4 No	Yes	Yes	No			Yes	Yes	Yes	http://www.nerong.org/inde x.p.hp/home/consumershiv w-do-i-make-a-complaint Yes Yes No	Yes			Yes	Rule based	Т	C Transparency, accountability, honesty and e integrity r	Collection of gifts Not exceeding twenty thousan naira.
ERGY COMMISSION OF BERIA Energy	Public Agen	Plot 701c Central Business Districto ncy Abuja	arki, 23480511288	Nigeria Act No 62 of 1979 asamended by Ac 884 No. 19 of 1989 Act: Nigerian		. Eli Jidere Bala dg@	@energy.gov.ng				None		yes	No information	No information								No	None]	
SERIAN NATIONAL TROLEUM CORPORATION Petroleur	ım Public Agen	274 Herbert Maca Way, Central Bus Incy District, Abuja	ulay ness 2349460811	Act: Nigerian National Petroleu Corporation Act, CAP. N122, 1992 000, No 96 LFN 2004		nmanuel Ibe hikwu					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								<u> </u>
SERIA SECURITY AND CIVIL FENCE CORPS Law Enfo	forcement Public Agen	Plot V921 Cadasi A2 Algiers St, Wu ncy Abuja	al Zone e, 09-2914164	Act: Nigeria Security and Civil Defence Corps A No 2 of 2003	Com ct Gen www.nscdc.gov.ng Gan	nmandant eral Abdullahi a Muhammadu					None		yes	No information	No information								No	None								
		Bill Clinton Drive,	irport 234807505006	Act: Prisons Act, 5, CAP. P29, 1972,	Cont	trolir General																										
IGERIAN PRISON SERVICE Law Enfo	rorcement Public Agen	ncy Road Abuja	234807505006	No 9. Act: Nigeria Maritime Administration an	prisons.gov.ng Ja'af	faru Ahmed	Executiv	shir Jamoh, the ive Director			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
DMINISTRATION AND SAFETY <u>SENCY</u> Maritime ATIONAL AGENCY FOR THE	e Public Agen	2 River Benue St ncy Maitama, Abuja		Safety Agency Ac 2007. Act: Trafficking in Persons(Prohibiti) Enforcement an	www.nimasa.gov.ng Pete	9akuku erside		e and stration			None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
ATIONAL AGENCY FOR THE ROHIBITION OF TRAFFICKING PERSONS Law Enfo	forcement Public Agen	2028 Dalaba Stre ncy WuseZone 5, Abu	t, 07030000203, a, FCT 080022556278	Administration Ac 347 2003 Act: Standards		: Julie Okah- li					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								
TANDARD ORGANISATION OF IGERIA Manufact	cturing Public Agen	ncy Zone 7 Abuja	t, Wuse 08002255766, 07056990099	Organization of Nigeria Act, 1990	Osita www.son.gov.ng Abol	a Anthony Ioma					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None							<u> </u>	
IIGERIA SOCIAL INSURANCE RUST FUND Insurance	ce Public Agen	Plot 794, Muham Buhari Way, Cent Business Area, P. ncy 446, Garki, Abuja	al 1.B. 234(09)291890	Act: Nigeria Socia 00,(Insurance Trust Fund Act, 1993	al Mr. A www.nsitf.gov.ng Som	Adebayo lefun					None		Yes	No information	No information								Yes	None						 		
Environn BUJA ENVIRONMENTAL Sustaina	ment and able	776 indepedence cental Business [ency Abuja	Avenue, strict, (234)09052912 5	Act: Abuja Environmental 262 Protection Board Act No 10	Dr V	∕ahaya Bawuro					None		Yes	No information	No information								No	None								

ANNEXURE 1 ETHICS FRAMEWORK DATABASE